
















You don't often get email from scottbakertreeundertaker@gmail.com. Learn why this is important

From: Karen Kirkpatrick
To: Davis Abbott; Sharleen Johansen
Subject: Re: Davis Meeker Oak
Date: Friday, April 12, 2024 11:40:41 AM

Thanks.  
Davis, I think you can simply respond back that you have forwarded this on to the city
administrator.

Karen Kirkpatrick | City Attorney
City of Tumwater
555 Israel Road SW | Tumwater, WA 98501
(360)754-4121 | kkirkpatrick@ci.tumwater.wa.us
www.ci.tumwater.wa.us

From: Sharleen Johansen <SJohansen@ci.tumwater.wa.us>
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2024 11:33 AM
To: Davis Abbott <DAbbott@ci.tumwater.wa.us>; Karen Kirkpatrick
<KKirkpatrick@ci.tumwater.wa.us>
Subject: RE: Davis Meeker Oak

Thanks! I’ve forwarded this to Brittaney and Lisa since they are tracking comments.

Sharleen

From: Davis Abbott <DAbbott@ci.tumwater.wa.us> 
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2024 10:56 AM
To: Karen Kirkpatrick <KKirkpatrick@ci.tumwater.wa.us>
Cc: Sharleen Johansen <SJohansen@ci.tumwater.wa.us>
Subject: FW: Davis Meeker Oak

I got another random email about the oak tree.

Davis Abbott | Assistant City Attorney
Tumwater City Attorney’s Office
555 Israel Road SW | Tumwater, WA 98501
www.ci.tmwater.wa.us

From: Scott Baker <scottbakertreeundertaker@gmail.com> 
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2024 10:30 AM
To: Davis Abbott <DAbbott@ci.tumwater.wa.us>
Subject: Davis Meeker Oak



Hello Davis,

If you want to talk about the tree I would be happy to chat with you.
I helped save that tree when the road was improved in the late 70's. I visit the tree
often and my company has looked at it recently. 
The consultant report that you have is an embarrassment to any knowledgeable
arborist.
By the way...the tree is not dead! It has a full and vigorous canopy.
Please give me a call if you are interested in learning more about tree risk
assessment. 

Respectfully, Scott
206-601-3297

--
Scott D. Baker, RCA
Registered Consulting Arborist
Board Certified Master Arborist
Tree Risk Assessment Qualification Instructor
Honorary Life member International Society of Arboriculture
Ancient Forest Society
Seattle, Washington





From: Ann Cook
To: Lisa Parks
Cc: Chuck Denney; Debbie Sullivan; Margo Hoffman
Subject: RE: Historic preservation commission
Date: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 9:40:20 AM
Attachments: 2023-10-27 Garry Oak Order of Process and Comms updated 2-23 3-11.pdf

Oops – forgot to attach.

From: Lisa Parks <LParks@ci.tumwater.wa.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 9:36 AM
To: Ann Cook <ACook@ci.tumwater.wa.us>
Cc: Margo Hoffman <MHoffman@ci.tumwater.wa.us>
Subject: RE: Historic preservation commission

I don’t have a list of highlighted, pending items, can you please share?

Warm regards,

Lisa Parks | City Administrator (she/her)
City of Tumwater
555 Israel Road SW | Tumwater, WA 98501
O (360) 754-4120
lparks@ci.tumwater.wa.us | www.ci.tumwater.wa.us

From: Ann Cook <ACook@ci.tumwater.wa.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 9:32 AM
To: Lisa Parks <LParks@ci.tumwater.wa.us>
Cc: Chuck Denney <CDenney@ci.tumwater.wa.us>; Debbie Sullivan <DSullivan@ci.tumwater.wa.us>;
Margo Hoffman <MHoffman@ci.tumwater.wa.us>
Subject: RE: Historic preservation commission
 
Everything that’s been done is checked off—the pending items are highlighted in yellow.
 

From: Lisa Parks <LParks@ci.tumwater.wa.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 9:30 AM
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
 
Thanks, Ann
 
I think this is the version I already have of the plan, but at this point I’m looking for
confirmation that the plan has been executed?
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 9:26 AM
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
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 9:12 AM
To: Ann Cook <ACook@ci.tumwater.wa.us>
Cc: Chuck Denney <CDenney@ci.tumwater.wa.us>; Debbie Sullivan <DSullivan@ci.tumwater.wa.us>;
Margo Hoffman <MHoffman@ci.tumwater.wa.us>
Subject: Historic preservation commission
Importance: High
 
Good morning,
 
We’re getting calls this morning with questions about the Davis Meeker Garry Oak tree discussion
that’s happening tomorrow night – and CM Cathey asked about notification to the public and to
people who have already commented on the tree last night.  I need to know how, when and to
whom we have already provided notice to – I believe we had discussed Facebook post(s) as well as
an email to all people on the comment record, at a minimum – and, if possible, I’d like the HPC
meeting to be elevated on the website so it shows up on the front page without someone having to
click on the “show more” button.
 
Please let me know the specifics of our plan as soon as possible.
 
Thank you.
 
Warm regards,
 
Lisa Parks | City Administrator (she/her)
City of Tumwater
555 Israel Road SW | Tumwater, WA 98501
O (360) 754-4120
lparks@ci.tumwater.wa.us | www.ci.tumwater.wa.us








